
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 

 
 

 
 

City of Wolverhampton 
SACRE  
16 June 2022 

 
Time 
 

6.00 pm Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Other 
Committees 

Venue 
 

MS Teams 

Membership 
 
Martin Gomberg (Chair) Representative of the Jewish Faith 
Akeel Ahmed Representative of the Muslim Faith 
Tanya Athwal Representative of Teachers’ Professional Association 
Councillor Chris Burden Cabinet Member for Education, Skills and Work 
Jaswinder Singh Chaggar Representative of the Sikh Faith 
Kay Cresswell-Green Association of Teachers and Lecturers Representative 
Ourmala Devi Uplands Junior School Representative 
Fr. Craig Fullard Representative of the Roman Catholic Church 
Laura Jude School Improvement Advisor for Equalities 
Daniel Lee Representative of the Pentecostal Church 
Phil Leivers Head of Education Excellence 
Aman Rai Representative of the Church of England 
Alison Smith Representative of the Church of England 
Ven. Bante Tejwant Representative of the Buddhist Faith 
Rebecca Wood Representative of the United Reformed Church 
Janine Wright Representative of the Church of England 
 

Information for the Public 
 

If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the democratic services team: 

Contact Shelley Humphries 
Tel/Email Tel: 01902 554070 email: shelley.humphries@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
Address Democratic Services, Civic Centre, 1st floor, St Peter’s Square, 

Wolverhampton WV1 1RL 
 

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from: 
 

Website  http://wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk 

email democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk  

Tel 01902 550320 

 

Please take note of the protocol for filming, recording and use of social media in meetings, copies of 
which are displayed in the meeting room. 
 
Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports 
are not available to the public. 

http://wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk/
mailto:democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk


[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 
 

 
 

Agenda 
 

PART 1 – Items open to press and public 
 
Item No. Title 

 
MEETING BUSINESS ITEMS 
 
1 Welcome and Introductions  
 

2 Apologies  
 

3 Minutes of the previous meeting (Pages 1 - 8) 
 [To approve the minutes of the meeting of 7 October 2021 and the meeting of 28 

April 2022 as a correct record.] 
 

4 Matters Arising  
 [To consider any matters arising from the minutes of the meeting held on 7 October 

2021 and the meeting of 28 April 2022.] 
 

5 Report from Religious Education (RE) Today (Pages 9 - 14) 
 [To receive an update report from RE Today.] 

 

6 RE Report Card  
 [Discussion item on the review of the performance of Religious Education.] 

 

7 Westhill Project Update  
 [To receive an update on the progress of the Westhill Project.] 

 

8 Ofsted Findings During the Last Quarter  
 [To receive an update on Ofsted findings during the last quarter.] 

 

9 Statutory Inspection of Anglican and Methodist Schools (SIAMS) and 
Inspection 48 Findings During the Last Quarter  

 [To receive an update on findings from SIAMS and Inspection 48 Visits.] 
 

10 Dates of further meetings  
  6 October 2022 

 9 March 2023 
 

11 Any other business  
 



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 

 
 

 

 

City of Wolverhampton SACRE 
Minutes - 7 October 2021 

 

Attendance 
 

Members of the City of Wolverhampton SACRE 
 

Martin Gomberg (Chair)             Representative of the Jewish Community  
Tanya Athwal    Representative of Teachers’ Professional Association  
Ourmala Devi     Uplands Junior School Representative 
Councillor Dr Michael Hardacre   Cabinet Member for Education and Skills  
Laura Jude     Representative of CWC  
Maggie Keeley    NASUWT Representative  
Alison Smith      Representative of the Church of England  
 

In Attendance  

Lat Blaylock RE Today 
Shelley Humphries Democratic Services Officer 
Janine Wright Prospective Member of Wolverhampton SACRE 

 
Part 1 – items open to the press and public 

 
Item No. Title 

 
1 Welcome and Introductions 

 
2 Election of Chair and Vice-Chair 

Members of Wolverhampton SACRE were invited to elect a new Chair and Vice 
Chair of Wolverhampton SACRE. 
 
Following nominations and elections, it was agreed that Martin Gomberg, 
Representative of the Jewish Community and Councillor Dr Michael Hardacre, 
representative of the Local Authority be elected as Chair and Vice Chair respectively. 
All members of Wolverhampton SACRE present agreed to these elections. It was 
also agreed that Janine Wright be welcomed to the membership. 
 
Resolved: 

1. That Martin Gomberg be appointed as Chair of Wolverhampton SACRE. 
2. That Councillor Dr Michael Hardacre be appointed as Vice-Chair of 

Wolverhampton SACRE. 
3. That Janine Wright be appointed as a member of Wolverhampton SACRE. 

 
3 Apologies 

Apologies were received from Wolverhampton SACRE member Daniel Lee. 
 
Apologies were also received from Phil Leivers. 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
 

4 Minutes of the previous meeting 
Resolved: 

That the minutes of the meetings of 11 March 2021 and 15 July 2021 be 
approved as a correct record. 

 
5 Matters Arising 

There were no matters arising from the minutes of the previous meeting. 
 

6 Report from Religious Education (RE) Today 
Lat Blaylock, RE Today presented the report from RE Today and highlighted salient 
points. The report provided an update on RE related matters over the past few 
months. 
 
Particular attention was drawn to RE public examinations. GSCE entries had been 
falling therefore a National Plan to address this had been called for by the Religious 
Education Council of England and Wales and the National Association of Teachers 
of RE. SACRE members were invited to consider how this compared in this LA and 
how this could be addressed. There had been however an increase in students 
opting to study RE at A level which had been encouraging.  
 
Also noted were events such as Interfaith Week, taking place from 14 -21 November; 
Holocaust Memorial Day on 27 January 2022 and the annual NATRE Spirited Arts 
creative competition.  
 
Laura Jude reported that there were new communication platforms for teachers 
which were being used to share bulletins, resources, etc. It was agreed that the RE 
report be circulated using this channel.  
 
Resolved: 

1. That the Report from Religious Education (RE) Today be received. 
2. That RE Today report be circulated to teachers in the City. 

 
7 Review of City of Wolverhampton SACRE Action Plan 2020 - 2021 

Laura Jude, Representative of City of Wolverhampton Council presented the Review 
of City of Wolverhampton SACRE Action Plan 2020 – 2021 and highlighted salient 
points. The report set out progress over the last year and the status of each 
objective. 
 
The two key areas highlighted were SACRE vacancies and continuing professional 
development audit. Steps were being taken to fill the vacancies and details of the 
NASACRE audit would be provided in due course.  
 
The report was commended as a good reflection of a busy year despite the 
restrictions imposed by COVID-19.  
 
Resolved: 

1. That the Review of City of Wolverhampton SACRE Action Plan 2020 – 2021 
be approved. 

2. That outcomes from the NASACRE audit would be shared with SACRE 
members. 

 
 

Page 2



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
 

8 City of Wolverhampton SACRE Annual Report 2020 - 2021 
Laura Jude, Representative of City of Wolverhampton Council presented the City of 
Wolverhampton SACRE Annual Report 2020 – 2021 and highlighted salient points. 
The report provided a summary of work undertaken by SACRE over 2020 – 2021 
and included the Action Plan for 2021 – 2022 which outlined priorities for the coming 
year.  
 
Particular attention was drawn to the successful delivery of continued professional 
development (CPD) for teachers and thanks were extended to Lat Blaylock, RE 
Today for his ongoing support in this.  
 
City of Wolverhampton SACRE members offered feedback on further support they 
would like to see. It was noted that there were ongoing challenges for primary 
teachers and support was needed in strengthening subject knowledge. It was 
reported that only five hours was typically devoted to RE in teacher training and 
many teachers had felt this was insufficient. There were similar challenges reported 
in secondary schools and it was also felt that more lessons could be dedicated to 
applying learning in RE in the context of the wider world view.    
 
 
Resolved: 

1. That the progress detailed within City of Wolverhampton SACRE Annual 
Report 2020 – 2021 be approved. 

2. That the priorities set out in the SACRE Action Plan for academic year 2021 – 
2022 be approved. 

3. That the feedback on CPD be noted. 
 

9 NASACRE Virtual Training Offer 
Laura Jude, Representative of City of Wolverhampton Council provided a verbal 
update on the virtual training offer provided by NASACRE, further details of which 
had been circulated to members prior to the meeting. It was reported that sessions 
were now being recorded to make them easily accessible at any time. As NASACRE 
members, it was noted that Wolverhampton SACRE members had full access to all 
online training opportunities and were encouraged to take these up wherever 
possible. 
 
Resolved: 

That the NASACRE Virtual Training Offer update be noted. 
 

10 Westhill Project Update 
Laura Jude, Representative of City of Wolverhampton Council provided a verbal 
update on the progress of the Westhill Project.  
 
It was reported that the bid for funding had been successful, the project planning was 
in the final stages and awaiting final internal sign-off. Officers had been engaging 
with secondary schools to gain an understanding of what was currently being taught 
and what they hoped to achieve with the project.  
 

It was reported that there was one place remaining if another secondary school 
wished to participate.  
 

Resolved: 
That the Westhill Project Update be received. 

Page 3



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
 

 
11 Ofsted Findings During the Last Quarter 

Laura Jude, Representative of City of Wolverhampton Council reported that there 
had been some recent inspections however there had not yet been a substantial RE 
update available.  
 
Resolved: 

That the update on Ofsted Findings During the Last Quarter be received. 
 

12 Statutory Inspection of Anglican and Methodist Schools (SIAMS) and 
Inspection 48 Findings During the Last Quarter 
Laura Jude, Representative of City of Wolverhampton Council reported that there 
were some SIAMS inspections due and outcomes would likely be ready for the next 
meeting of SACRE. 
 
Resolved: 

That the update on Statutory Inspection of Anglican and Methodist Schools 
(SIAMS) and Inspection 48 Findings During the Last Quarter be received. 

 
13 Any other business 

There was no other business. 
 

14 Dates of further meetings 

 10 March 2022 

 19 May 2022 
 

Page 4



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 

 
 

 

 

City of Wolverhampton SACRE 
Minutes - 28 April 2022 

 

Attendance 
 

Members of the City of Wolverhampton SACRE 
 

Martin Gomberg (Chair)             Representative of the Jewish Faith  
Councillor Dr Michael Hardacre   Cabinet Member for Education and Skills  
Phil Leivers                                              Representative of City of Wolverhampton Council 
Alison Smith      Representative of the Church of England  
 

In Attendance  

Lat Blaylock RE Today 
Shelley Humphries Democratic Services Officer 

 
Item No. Title 

 
1 Welcome and Introductions 

The meeting opened with welcome and a statement from Councillor Dr Michael 
Hardacre who reported he would be exiting the role of Cabinet Member for 
Education, Skills and Work in the new municipal year to become Deputy Mayor. He 
stated how enjoyable being a member of City of Wolverhampton SACRE had been 
and commended the Committee’s effectiveness and thoughtfulness in carrying out its 
activities. Thanks were extended to the Chair and Lat Blaylock for their contributions 
and support.  
 
It was acknowledged that the meeting was not quorate and it was agreed to proceed 
on an informal basis with any agreed actions being ratified at the next quorate 
meeting. 
 
Resolved: 

That the meeting proceed on an informal basis with any agreed actions being 
ratified at the next quorate meeting. 

 
2 Apologies 

Apologies were received from Aman Rai, Janine Wright and Laura Jude. 
 
Apologies were also received from Emma Bennett. 
 

3 Minutes of the previous meeting 
Resolved: 

That the minutes of the meeting of 7 October 2021 be approved subject to 
ratification at the next quorate meeting. 

 
4 Matters Arising 

There were no matters arising from the minutes of the meeting of 7 October 2021. 
 

Page 5



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
 

5 Report from Religious Education (RE) Today 
Lat Blaylock, RE Today presented the report from Religious Education (RE) Today 
and highlighted key points.  
 
Attention was drawn to the collating of Ofsted reports which refer specifically to RE 
and a summary was provided of the 11 common themes emerging. Links had been 
provided in the report for further reading. 
 
It was raised that following research into the provision of government support for 
subject specific projects, there had been no funding allocated from the Department 
for Education (DfE) for religious education. It was reported that RE Today had been 
lobbying government to rectify this. Councillor Dr Michael Hardacre agreed to 
endorse and sign a letter drafted by Lat on behalf of Wolverhampton SACRE to local 
Members of Parliament and the Secretary of State to support this effort. 
 
The NASACRE Conference was highlighted and it was reported that it was being 
held in person this year. It was suggested that a member of SACRE might like to 
attend as it would be hugely beneficial. Phil Leivers offered to attend as a 
representative of the Local Authority and SACRE members were encouraged to 
attend. It was confirmed that there was funding available to cover this and if the 
SACRE member happened to be a teacher, costs could be covered. An email would 
be circulated to the SACRE membership to offer the opportunity to attend.  
 
Other items highlighted were the NATRE Spiritual Arts 2022 competition and themes, 
the RE:ONLINE writing competition as well and a series of links to training 
opportunities and free resources.  
 
It was raised that a tailored version of the RE Today Report could be cascaded as a 
newsletter to subject leaders in schools. In response to a query, it was confirmed all 
information would be shared in RE Network Meetings. 
 
Resolved: 

1. That a letter endorsed by Councillor Dr Michael Hardacre be sent to local 
Members of Parliament and the Secretary of State to lobby for support in 
funding for RE in schools. 

2. That an email be circulated to SACRE membership to encourage attendance 
at the NASACRE conference. 

3. That a tailored version of the RE Today Report be circulated as a newsletter 
to subject leaders in schools 

 
6 Westhill Project Update 

Lat Blaylock, RE Today and Phil Leivers, Representative of City of Wolverhampton 
Council provided a verbal update on the progress of the Westhill Project. Phil Leivers 
reported that two conferences to involve pupils and teachers had been set up, the 
first being scheduled for secondary schools on 26 May 2022 and the second (yet to 
be announced) for primary schools.  
 
Lat Blaylock recapped the bid which had successfully secured £4,500 for an RE-
based project, the theme for which had been chosen by Wolverhampton schools as 
using values in RE to reduce prejudice and racism. Lockdown restrictions had 
caused some difficulties due to inability to engage in consultation in person, however 
the project was progressing well. 

Page 6



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
 

 
It was reported that the number of schools currently booked to attend was lower than 
the number that had expressed an interest, however Phil Leivers reported that efforts 
were being made to encourage attendance. It was hoped that there would be 
representation from a wide range of faiths and non-religious world views which would 
be valuable to informing the report required by Westhill for the next phase of the 
project. 
 
Lat Blaylock offered to contact RE heads in secondary schools as well to offer places 
at the conference and also suggested increasing the number of places available for 
schools already booked on.  
 
Resolved: 

That the Westhill Project Update be received. 
 

7 Ofsted Findings During the Last Quarter 
Phil Leivers, Representative of City of Wolverhampton Council delivered the 
presentation outlining an update on the outcomes of Ofsted visits since the last 
meeting in October 2022. The schools that had been inspected had all received a 
rating of ‘good’ which for some was an improvement on the last inspection and for 
others a stable result. It was noted that St Stephen’s CE and Goldthorne Primary’s 
inspections had been the first since transforming into academies as had Ormiston 
SWB Academy and Ormiston NEW Academy. It was highlighted that the latter two 
had made a marked improvement since the last inspection and Councillor Dr Michael 
Hardcare had written to both. 
 

It was noted that only Claregate Primary School and Ormiston SWB Academy had 
been subject to a deep dive into RE provision and there was only one comment 
made specific to RE recorded for Claregate Primary School, although it spoke 
positively of the teaching approach. Although there had not been many undertaken, 
the Council were still providing schools with support in preparation for deep dive 
exercises. 
 

Resolved: 
That the Ofsted Findings During the Last Quarter be noted. 

 
8 Statutory Inspection of Anglican and Methodist Schools (SIAMS) and 

Inspection 48 Findings During the Last Quarter 
There had been no visits made since the last meeting of City of Wolverhampton 
SACRE. 
 

9 Dates of further meetings 
It was confirmed that meetings would still be held at 6.00 pm in the evening and the 
next scheduled dates were: 
 

 16 June 2022 

 6 October 2022 

 9 March 2023 
 

10 Any other business 
The Chair extended his thanks to Councillor Dr Michael Hardacre on behalf of 
Wolverhampton SACRE for his contributions and wished him well before closing the 
meeting. 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



SACRE Summer Term 2022 National SACRE updates from RE Today 

1 

 
Draft Handbook for Religion and Worldviews in the Classroom  
As part of a three-year Worldviews project , the RE Council of England and Wales (REC) has published a 
draft Handbook for Religion and Worldviews in the Classroom.  

The Draft Handbook sets out a rationale for a religion and worldviews approach, building on the 
developments since the 2018 Commission report. It incorporates a revised National Statement of 
Entitlement (NSE), which gives a clear description of an education in religion and worldviews, and sets a 
benchmark for high-quality teaching and learning. The Handbook then offers practical guidance, 
including how to use the NSE to develop a syllabus or curriculum, applying ways of knowing, developing 
pupils’ personal worldviews, and what progress looks like in a worldviews 
approach. 

Sections include: 

• What do people mean by ‘religion’? 
• What do people mean by ‘worldview’? 
• The value of worldviews 
• Purposes for RE in a religion and worldviews approach 
• Revised National Statement of Entitlement 
• Developing pupils’ personal worldviews 
• Making good progress 
• Applying disciplinary methods 
• How to use the NSE to develop a syllabus 
• How to use the NSE to develop questions and construct units of 

work 
• Making good progress: three models 

 
The Draft Handbook is primarily written to inform three Framework Development Teams, who will work 
over the next 18 months to apply the NSE and the Handbook guidance to their own contexts. During 
this process, the Draft Handbook will be tested and revised as necessary, before the publication of a 
final Handbook, three example frameworks, sample units of work and pupil responses, in 2024. 

You can download copies of the Draft Handbook here: 
www.religiouseducationcouncil.org.uk/projects/draft-handbook-and-nse/  

This is a next step towards a worldviews approach in our subject. How might SACRE consider 
this and its implications for our local syllabus? 

  

RE report card 2022 
The RE Policy Unit from the RE Council has gathered together data on RE from 
the last five years and written a report card on the state of RE. There is some 
excellent news (such as how schools with higher rates of GCSE RS entry get 
higher Attainment 8 scores!) but far too much bad news (34% of academies 
report no timetabled RE).  

Below are two of the cards. The full set can be found here: 
www.rethinkre.org/re-report-card  

How can SACRE respond? One way is to alert local MPs to the 
information here, with particular reference to the lack of Government 
funding given to the subject in the last 5 years (see graphic on the right). 
How else can we use the data?  
 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5

http://www.religiouseducationcouncil.org.uk/projects/draft-handbook-and-nse/
http://www.rethinkre.org/re-report-card


SACRE Summer Term 2022 National SACRE updates from RE Today 

2 

 

School and government 
performance on RE is 
failing a record number 
of students, says 
landmark data review.  

More comment here:  

www.natre.org.uk/new
s/latest-news/school-
and-government-
performance-on-
religious-education-
failing-record-number-
of-students-says-
landmark-data-review/  

Page 10

http://www.natre.org.uk/news/latest-news/school-and-government-performance-on-religious-education-failing-record-number-of-students-says-landmark-data-review/
http://www.natre.org.uk/news/latest-news/school-and-government-performance-on-religious-education-failing-record-number-of-students-says-landmark-data-review/
http://www.natre.org.uk/news/latest-news/school-and-government-performance-on-religious-education-failing-record-number-of-students-says-landmark-data-review/
http://www.natre.org.uk/news/latest-news/school-and-government-performance-on-religious-education-failing-record-number-of-students-says-landmark-data-review/
http://www.natre.org.uk/news/latest-news/school-and-government-performance-on-religious-education-failing-record-number-of-students-says-landmark-data-review/
http://www.natre.org.uk/news/latest-news/school-and-government-performance-on-religious-education-failing-record-number-of-students-says-landmark-data-review/
http://www.natre.org.uk/news/latest-news/school-and-government-performance-on-religious-education-failing-record-number-of-students-says-landmark-data-review/
http://www.natre.org.uk/news/latest-news/school-and-government-performance-on-religious-education-failing-record-number-of-students-says-landmark-data-review/


SACRE Summer Term 2022 National SACRE updates from RE Today 

3 

NATRE’s annual primary survey 2022 – let schools have their say! 
 
NATRE is conducting this survey to obtain information about the current state of RE in all types of 
schools for Primary age children so that it can continue to support the teacher in the classroom by 
raising awareness of the impact of government policy on RE. 

NATRE is asking for schools to take a few minutes to answer as many of the questions as they can. It is 
offering a ‘thank you’ to schools for completing the survey: they will receive £5 off RE Today 
publications, training or NATRE membership, and enter schools into a free prize draw, for a chance to 
win a FREE platinum NATRE membership for one year! 

NATRE will treat responses with complete and absolute confidentiality; no schools or teachers will be 
identified in any use NATRE makes of the information provided. 

Complete the survey here: www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/NATREprimarysurvey2022  

How can SACRE encourage schools to fill in the survey? This kind of date is so useful when 
lobbying the government for support for our subject.  

 
NASACRE’s SACRE Self-evaluation tool 
The NASACRE development group has worked hard on reviewing, updating, and improving the SACRE 
self-evaluation tool. This tool will enable SACREs to consider their effectiveness in all areas of its work in 
order to produce a targeted and costed Development Plan in partnership with your LA. 
 
The SEF is available here for use at SACRE meetings. 

 

NASACRE's new online training programme 
NASACRE members can access these recorded sessions here along with the slide shows and resources. 
The programme for 2021-22 can be accessed here.  

Can anyone from SACRE attend any of these? Which might be useful? 
 

NATRE Spirited Arts 2022 
Will schools from our area join hundreds of schools from around the world taking part in this year's 
Spirited Arts competition? Entries are welcomed in (almost!) any art form pupils can think of. Winning 
entries will provide a good response to one of the 5 themes, and judges will be asking is it original? Is it 
well-crafted? And (most importantly!) is it excellent RE? 

The 5 themes 
1. “We have more in common than that which divides us.”  

2. God’s good earth? (“Beautiful World, wonderful God?) 

3. Searching for God 

4. A view of the world.  

5. Celebrations: Big days and big ideas 

Find out more details here www.natre.org.uk/about-natre/projects/spirited-arts/spirited-arts-2022/ 
 

How can SACRE encourage schools take part in this competition? Can this link in with anything 
going on locally? Some SACREs have held local Spirited arts competitions and worked to display 
entries in a local museum. Is this something this SACRE might consider? 
 

 

Page 11

http://www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/NATREprimarysurvey2022
https://www.nasacre.org.uk/resources/sacre-management
https://www.nasacre.org.uk/online-training
https://www.nasacre.org.uk/file/nasacre/1-505-nasacre-final-virtual-training-plan-2021-22.pdf
http://www.natre.org.uk/about-natre/projects/spirited-arts/spirited-arts-2022/


SACRE Summer Term 2022 National SACRE updates from RE Today 

4 

RE Council and NATRE at the Party Conferences 

RE’s interests will be represented at the Autumn Party Conferences of the Conservative and 
Labour Parties, where primary and secondary teachers of RE will be working with NATRE to 
take every opportunity to meet with parliamentarians and gain their support for our work 
towards a national plan for RE. The RE Community has had some success in gaining recognition 
of the needs of the subject in this way, but not much success yet in persuading the Ministry to 
plan to improve RE.  

Can local MPs help? Are they willing to support us? 

 

The international ministerial conference on freedom of religion and belief is being 
hosted by the government in London in July. 

The conference has 5 objectives, which are interestingly connected to RE: 

• To raise awareness of: 

• the current challenges to FoRB across the world 

• the relevance of FoRB to other human rights 

• best practice in preventing violations and abuses and protecting and 
promoting FoRB 

• use UK leadership and experience in addressing human rights issues and our convening 
power to improve FoRB for all 

• galvanise partner countries and stakeholders to work more closely together to 
promote and protect FoRB, including by working together to address FoRB violations 
and abuses 

• encourage collective action by governments, human rights experts, civil society, 
academia and faith and belief actors to address FoRB challenges, exchange best 
practice, and build shared commitments 

• to strengthen the voices of and build the capacity of defenders of FoRB, including 
religion and belief groups, inspiring future leaders and young people, and building and 
reinforcing global coalitions for collective action. 

Could SACRE make use of the publicity and resources of the conference to further our own 
agenda of free thinking about religion and belief? 

Details: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/international-ministerial-conference-on-
freedom-of-religion-or-belief-london-2022-aims-and-objectives/international-ministerial-conference-
on-freedom-of-religion-or-belief-london-2022-aims-and-objectives  
 

New resources for BBC RE in Key Stage 1 Bitesize: places of worship and 

examples of caring. 

Lat Blaylock writes: “I worked on these resources last year, and they are now free and available 

for all. Ready to use animations, information and graphics to enable children aged 5-7 to 

understand places of worship and different ways that faith communities put their values into 

action are all ready for you to use.” Start here:  

https://www.bbc.co.uk/bitesize/topics/zwv8q6f/articles/z8c22v4 Hindu example 

https://www.bbc.co.uk/bitesize/topics/zj3d7ty/articles/zfwphcw Islamic example 

Page 12

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/international-ministerial-conference-on-freedom-of-religion-or-belief-london-2022-aims-and-objectives/international-ministerial-conference-on-freedom-of-religion-or-belief-london-2022-aims-and-objectives
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/international-ministerial-conference-on-freedom-of-religion-or-belief-london-2022-aims-and-objectives/international-ministerial-conference-on-freedom-of-religion-or-belief-london-2022-aims-and-objectives
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/international-ministerial-conference-on-freedom-of-religion-or-belief-london-2022-aims-and-objectives/international-ministerial-conference-on-freedom-of-religion-or-belief-london-2022-aims-and-objectives
https://www.bbc.co.uk/bitesize/topics/zwv8q6f/articles/z8c22v4
https://www.bbc.co.uk/bitesize/topics/zj3d7ty/articles/zfwphcw


SACRE Summer Term 2022 National SACRE updates from RE Today 

5 

New Resources for addressing anti-semitism in schools 

In 2021, there were 124,091 hate crimes recorded by the police in 
England and Wales with the instances of hate crimes rising at almost 
10% a year. The instances are now more than double what they were a 
decade ago. Race and religion features as a main reason behind many 
of these crimes.  

Teachers have been asking for materials to support them in raising 
awareness and providing opportunity for discussion and exploration of 
prejudice. In response, Judith Hayman, a former teacher and Holocaust 
Educator has created a free presentation and teacher guide exploring 
the to give teachers something to hang the conversation onto. The 
resource is pitched to KS2/3 and explores different types of prejudice. 
It is flexible enough to be used either in assemblies or collective 
worship as well as cross curricular engagement in PSHCE, Religious 
Education and History. 

The resource is constantly being updated with up to date examples and 
references. The teacher guide and presentation are available to download for free through the website 
www.antisemitism.org/teachers There are versions for the various settings, non-denominational, 
Catholic and Church of England. 

Can we encourage our schools to use these resources and tackle this kind of prejudice more effectively? 

Thanks to Terry Hart for this item – he is the Adviser for Religious Education & Christian 
Distinctiveness at the Diocese of Manchester   

 

New offer from ‘Good News for Everyone’: free Bible magazine to 
pupils and primary classrooms  
The charity ‘Good News for Everyone’ – which used to be known as ‘The Gideons’ – have produced a 48-
page magazine which provides children aged 7-11 with extracts from Bible stories, texts and teachings. 
The extracts include all the major Bible texts used in the ‘Understanding Christianity’ resources. There 
are questions for discussion and thinking, and quizzes, all illustrated in an age-appropriate style.  
Good News for Everyone exists to give Christian scriptures away, and this new educational collection of 
Bible texts is available through schools to pupils – for example Good News for Everyone will be happy to 
send a visitor to schools to give a class set of copies for teachers to use and a personal copy to all school 
pupils for them to keep. The charity still visits secondary schools to distribute copies of the New 
Testament, Psalms and Proverbs free to pupils.  
Contact: https://goodnewsuk.com/bibles-for/education  

 

Visits, videos and other resources for the classroom 
Birmingham faith visits 
The Arts Society Birmingham has worked with six faith communities to provide guidance and materials 
on six places of worship. Teachers can find a 4-page booklet, three videos introducing the building and 
community, and a related quiz for each place of worship.  Supported by a generous grant from Westhill 
Endowment Trust. The Arts Society Birmingham has collaborated with six different places of worship, 
Birmingham Faith Leaders and other organisations to produce resources designed to enhance a school 
visit, or to support a virtual visit, to a place of worship for children 8 to 13 years. 
 
Actual visits to the places of worship may be arranged by contacting them directly. Contact details are 
provided on the Illustrated Guides. Details here: https://birmingham-faith-visits.theartssociety.org/  

 

Page 13

http://www.antisemitism.org/teachers
https://goodnewsuk.com/bibles-for/education
https://birmingham-faith-visits.theartssociety.org/


SACRE Summer Term 2022 National SACRE updates from RE Today 

6 

RE:Quest – online Christianity resources from Youth for Christ 
The RE:Quest website has refreshed an relaunched with a series of new resources on key 
Christian concepts such as Salvation, resources for pupils with additional needs and a series of 
new films. You can also create boards of resources for particular units or topics for pupils and 
teachers to access. Resources on the key concepts provide sample lesson plans too. 
https://request.org.uk 
 

Understanding Humanism 
The Understanding Humanism website has relaunched with over 100 new FREE resources to 
support teaching about humanism and non-religious worldviews. 
Resources for ages 5-18 organised into several core areas of knowledge to support young 
people’s understanding of a humanist approach to life, humanist history, and the influence of 
humanism on the modern world. ' 
https://understandinghumanism.org.uk 
 

True Tube 
The Truetube website has also had a refresh with a series of new films added for teachers in 
Primary and secondary schools. 
www.truetube.co.uk 
 

Online training 
 

Webinar series from University of Edinburgh 
https://blogs.ed.ac.uk/teachingbuddhism/2021/11/29/who-is-the-buddha-new-webinar-series-for-
teachers-jan-march-2022/  
A series of webinars on the life of the Buddha – excellent for KS3 and KS4. The series has 
already started, but sessions are uploaded afterwards, so you can catch up later. 
Register here on Eventbrite 
 

Online seminar series from University of Chester 
The Chester Uni A level webinar series have started. Look here to find out about the 
programme. Is Pure Land Buddhism Buddhism?  

• Can God suffer and does it help?  

• Love poetry in the Sufi Tradition.  

• Self and Non-Self in Hinduism and Buddhism.  

• Is Christianity irredeemably sexist?  

Just some of the sessions on offer! 
 

National News Update prepared by RE Today/NATRE 
June 2022 

Page 14

https://request.org.uk/
https://understandinghumanism.org.uk/
https://blogs.ed.ac.uk/teachingbuddhism/2021/11/29/who-is-the-buddha-new-webinar-series-for-teachers-jan-march-2022/
https://blogs.ed.ac.uk/teachingbuddhism/2021/11/29/who-is-the-buddha-new-webinar-series-for-teachers-jan-march-2022/
https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/who-is-the-buddha-webinar-series-for-school-teachers-registration-221898864477?aff=ebdssbonlinesearch
https://www1.chester.ac.uk/theology-and-religious-studies/schools-engagement/trs-chester-level-webinars

	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting
	Minutes , 28/04/2022 City of Wolverhampton SACRE

	5 Report from Religious Education (RE) Today

